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Manpower (as per organogram)

Existing Manpower

02

: 522 (Officer : 217, Staff :305)
. Officer : 46, Staff & Workers : 94

Company Profile

: Sundarban Gas Company Limited

: 23 November 2009

: Public Limited Company

: Khulna

. Abir Tower, 218, M.A. Bari Road, Sonadanga,

Khulna

: Petrocenter {13th Floor), 3 Kawranbazar C/A,

Dhaka-1215

: Bangladesh Qil, Gas & Mineral Corporation

{(Petrobangla)

- Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources

: Tk.300.00 Crore

: Tk.700.00

: 300.00 Lacs

: Khulna & Barisal Divisions and Part of Dhaka

Division (Greater Faridpur District)

: 20 May’ 2011, 01 August’ 2012, 27 October’ 2013,

24 December’2014, 02 September” 2015,
29 May'2016, 22 April’2017
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MD. ZAKIR HOSSAIN
Chaimman, SGCL Board &
Additional Secretary (Flanning & Development
Eneegy aned Mineral Resources Division
Ciovernment of Bangladeesh

MAHBEUBUN NAHAR MD. MAHBUB SARWER
hrector, SOCL Board & Ediprctor, SC0C1 Begimd &
Ex-Director (Finance), Petrobangla Dhirecton (PSC ), Peteobansla

MD, ABU ZUBAYER HOSSEN BABLU SANJIDA SOBHAN DR. MOHD. SHER ALI
Phrector, 5001 Board & Director, SGCL Board & Director, SGCL Board &
Joint Secretary Directior, BPI [eputy Secretary

|'|||'”,-1|, and Mimeral Besources Division

Friermy and Mineral Resources Division [
i Govermment of Bangladesh

Ciovernment of Bangladesh

Mohammaed Kamruzzaman MD. KAWSAR AHMED Mustague Ahmed
Director, SGCL Board & Dimctar, SGCL Board Director, SGCL Board &
Daputy Seeretary Managing Director, SGCL

Energy and Mineral Resources Doision
Cewernment of Bang|adesh
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SHAREHOLDERS

Mr. Abul Mansur Md. Faizullah, ndc
Chairman, Petrobangla

Mr. Md. Towhid Hasanat Khan
Director (Finance)
Petrobangla

Mr. Md. Mostafa Kamal
Director (Administration)
Petrobangla

Mr. Md. Ayub Khan Chowdhury
Director (Planning)
Petrabangla

Mr. Jameel Ahmed Aleem
Dhirector (Operation & Mines)
Petrobangla

Mr. Md. Mahbub Sarwar f ﬁ / “ » Mr. Syed Ashfaquzzaman

Director (PSC), Pelrobangla ] o Secretary, Petrobangla
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The Directors’ Report
On The Occasion Of 8th Annual General Meeting
Reflecting Overall Activities for Financial Year 2016-2017
Of
Sundarban Gas Company Limited

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Distinguished Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum.

1, on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company and myself, would like to take the opportunity
to welcome all present here to the 8th Annual General Meeting of Sundarban Gas Company Limited.
In today’s meeting before presenting the Directors” Report | would like to mention gladly that our
Company has been moving forward successfully under the pragmatic directions of the honorable
Shareholders and the Board of Directors and nevertheless through the relentless efforts taken by the
officials and employees of all levels and all associated with the company. [, on behalf of the Board of
Directors like to take opportunity to present before you the Annual Report on overall activities of the
company relating to operation, marketing, financial, administrative and development activities of the
company including Audited Accounts and Auditor’s Report on the financial year 2016 -2017.

1.00 The aims and objectives of formation of the Company:

Respected Shareholders, it's the core demand to ensure the supply of energy to enrich the
development flow of our emerging economy. The indigenous Natural Gas fulfills
approximately 72% of the total energy demand of Bangladesh. The price of indigenous
Natural Gas is much lower than that of the other fuels, that's why it plays a vital role in socio
economic development of our country. Though Khulna achieved its fame as Industry-rich
area, it is not flourished as expected due to non-availability of Natural Gas. In view of a
well-balanced development of the country the journey of Sundarban Gas Company Limited
started supplying gas to different classes of customers of south-western part of the country,
more specifically in Khulna. On 23 November 2009 a state owned distinct Company named
“Sundarban Gas Company Limited” (SGCL) of Petrobangla was registered at the office of
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms of Khulna. The franchise area of the Company
includes Khulna division, Barisal division and greater Faridpur district. The main
responsibilities of this Company are to construct distribution pipelines, provide gas
connections and post connection services in the franchise area. Al present the Company is
continuing supply of Natural Gas and rendering post connection services to 3076 domestic
connections, 13 metered domestic connections, 3 commercial, 2 industrial, one Captive, one
35 MW rental power plant and one 225 MW state owned power plant at Bhola. In addition,
Gas is being supplied to Bheramara 360 MW IPP, GSA between SGCL and Nutan Bidyut
(BD) Limited has been signed for supplying gas to 220 MW IPP at Bhola. A plan has already
been taken to supply Gas to 225 MW CCPP and Rupsha 800 MW power plants of NWPGCL
in Khulna and 330 MW dual fuel CCPP of PDB. Besides with a view to ensure the best use
of gas got from Shahbajpur gas field, steps have been taken to provide new connections to
industries, power plants and BSCIC industrial area at Bhola district under the franchise area
of SGCL. Steps have already been taken to supply gas to Economic Zone under the
company's franchise area and construction of distribution line at the district of Bhola.

26



©

Annual Report 2016-2017 ==

2.00 Capital Structure and the Board of Directors of the Company:

Valued Shareholders, the Memorandum and Articles of Association of Sundarban Gas
Company Limited {SGCL) was registered in November 23, 2009 at the Registrar of Joint Stock
Companies and Firms (No-KHC-855/09). The authorized capital of the company is Taka 300
crore. At present the paid up capital is Taka 700 which is allocated in to seven shareholders,
each share has face value of 100 Taka. Seven officials including the Chairman of Petrobangla,
Directors and Secretary are the subscribers as per Memorandum and Articles of Association
of the Company and every member has been allocated one share. According to article 107
of the Memaorandum and Articles of Assaciation, the Board of Directors of the Company is to
be formed with a minimum of 5 Directors and a maximum of 9 Directors. The present Board
of Directors comprises of nine members which includes: Chairman of the Board of Directors
and 3 members from Administrative Ministry, one director from Petrobangla, one ex-director
from Petrobangla, one from Bangladesh Petroleum Institute, one external director and
Managing Director of SGCL.

7 1st Board Metting of SGCL

3.00 Background of Flourishment of the Company.

3.01  Dignified Shareholders, in the year 1995 Shahbajpur Gas field of Bhola was explored and
BAPEX started production and gas supply constructing gas transmission and distribution
pipelines. As Bhola is situated under the franchise area of SGCL, the committee formed by
Petrobangla recommended to hand over the transmission pipeline and other infrastructures to
SGCL in exchange of Taka 21,92,36,033.00. Petrobangla granted a loan of Taka
21,92,36,033.00 in favour of the Sundarban Gas Company Limited at simple interest rate of Tk,
0.50% to facilitate the payment of transfer cost of the infrastructure including distribution pipe
lines installed by BAPEX at Bhola. The payment period has been set to start after the expiry of
S-years grace period. The said amount was paid to BAPEX with the approval of Board of SGCL
and a Vendor Agreement was executed between BAPEX and Sundarban Gas Company Limited
with effect from 01.05.2013. As per the Vendor Agreement, the following gas customers, land,
installations and pipelines were handed over to Sundarban Gas Company Limited, :
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(@) Venture Energy Resources LTD. 34.5 MW Power Plant (customer).
(b) 49.81 acre of land

(c) 2.75 acre of land for Regulating and Metering Station (RMS)

{d) 1.72 acre of land for District Regulating Station (DRS)

(e) A two storied building measuring 3950 square feet

(f) 33 km (10-diameter) Transmission pipe lines.

(g) 20 km distribution pipe lines,

(h) Bhola Regulating and Metering Station

Sundarban Gas Company Limited started marketing activities as distribution company in
August 28, 2013 through the commissioning of supply line.

On 1 May 2013 BAPEX handed over 10" diameter 33 Km transmission pipeline and
distribution pipeline from Shahbajpur Gas Field to Bhola Town and 2"-10" diameter 20 Km
distribution pipeline along the main road of Bhola: DRS and RMS along with some other gas
installations to Sundarban Gas Company Limited. On 8 May 2013, the Energy and Mineral
Resources Division took decision to provide residential gas connection in phases where
distribution pipeline exist, through concerned distribution company. In this context, the Board
approved the decision of providing residential gas connection at Bhola. Since Shahbajpur Gas
Field is not connected to the National Gas Grid, the Board of Directors further instructed to
send a proposal to Petrobangla to obtain approval from the Government to supply gas to
industrial, commercial and CNG users and to other categories of customers in Bhola region.
Finally, Petrobangla consented to the proposal and sent the proposal to Energy and Mineral
Resources Division on 1 July 2013 which got its approval on 29 January 2014.

SGCL extended 20 Km distribution pipeline at Bhola town, 20.10 Km lateral pipeline upto
Borhanuddin town and 4.16 km distribution pipeline in 2015-2016 FY and about 3.00 Km.
lateral pipeline in 2016-17 FY with own financing, it will play a great contribution in the
economy of Bhola. Till now at Bhola town 3076 meterless domestic connections, 13 metered
connections have been provided. Gas is being supplied to one rental power plant M/S
Venture Energy Resources Limited, one 225 MW (Combined Cycle) power plant and gas
based 360 MW power plant at Bheramara, Kushtia. In addition 2 industrial, 3 commercial
and one captive gas connections have been provided.

Implemented Development Activities:
Construction of Pipe Line:

Respected Shareholders, with a contract value of Tk. 36,00,500.00 (Taka Thirty Six Lac Five
Hundred Only) signed between Gas Oil Liners and SGCL on 28.03.2017 to complete the
work named “Construction of 8"@ Low Pressure (60 psig) Lateral Gas Pipeline along the
Bhola-Borhanuddin Road” in the FY of 2016-17 with its own finance of SGCL. Under this
contract, 2.799 Km = 8"@ pipeline has been constructed. As a consequence of installation of
this pipeline supplying gas to adjacent areas of Madhya Joynagar, Box-E-Ali and Daulatkhan
of Bhola, an extensive change in socio-economic condition of the area has occurred. In
addition 0.431Kmx4"@, 0.140Kmx3/4"@ pipeline at Bhola and a 0.850Kmx20'@
pipeline from the CGS of Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL) to 360 MW CCPP's
RMS have been constructed with the financing of NWPGCL.

Providing Gas Connection:

In FY 2016-2017 gas connection was provided in January’17 to the gas based 3160 MW
Combined Cycle Power Plant at Bheramara, Kushtia which has been constructed and
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financed by North-West Power Generation Company Limited (NWPGCL) in the franchise
area of SGCL. Approximately 71.192 MMCM gas have been supplied to this power plant in
2016-2017 fiscal year. Though it is supposed to supply to the aforesaid Power plant at the rate
of 65 MMCFD according to the Contract of Supply of Gas (GSA) between SGCL and
NWPGCL, it is not being possible to supply as per demand due to paucity of gas in the
National Grid.
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RMS of 360 MW CCPP at Bheramara

4.03 Industrial connections have been provided to two installation named M/s Priyo Automatic
Bricks and M/s Sagorika Feeds at Bhola in the FY of 2016-2017. Approximately 0.792
MMCM gas have been supplied to these customers in the FY of 2016-2017. In addition,
approximately 0.102 MMCM gas have been supplied to 3 commercial connections named
Bhola Foods Garden, M/s Sagor Confectionary and Hotel Alauddin in the FY of 2016-2017.

5.00 Ongoing Development Activities:

5.01 Gas Supply to be Constructed 220 MW Power Plant by Nutan Bidyut (BD) Limited
at Bhola:

Honorable Shareholders, a Gas Supply Agreement has been signed between SGCL and
Nutan Bidyut (BD) Limited for supplying gas to 220 MW Power Plant to be constructed by
Nutan Bidyut (BD) Limited at Bhola. Gas will be supplied to the aforesaid power plant by
December'19 according to the signed Gas Supply Agreement between SGCL and Nutan
Bidyut (BD) Limited.

5.02 Gas supply to the 95 MW Rental Power Plant of M/S Aggreko International Ltd.,
Singaporet

The construction of RMS to supply gas at the rate of 26 MMCFD to the 95 MW rental power
plant of M/S Aggreko International Ltd., Singapore relocated from Ashuganj to Bhola is
almost completed. Hopefully it will be possible to supply the gas to the said 95 MW power
plant within a short time.
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Inauguration of Pipeline Construction for 95 MW Rental Power Plant at Borhanuddin

Gas Supply to Khulna 225 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant of NWPGCL and
Rupsha 800 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant of NWPGCL in Khulna:

Steps have been taken to supply the gas to the proposed Rupsha 800 MW combined cycle
power plant at Khalishpur, Khulna and installed Khulna 225 MW combined cycle power
plant in Khulna, Consequent upon, MOU has been signed between SGCL and NWPGCL.
International tender has been invited by NWPGCL for the construction of 24"@ % 11Km and
20"@ x 2.5Km pipeline to supply gas to said two power plants, Now, evaluation work of the
bids is going on. Metering and regulating stations have already been constructed to supply
gas to 225 MW combined cycle power plant. It would be possible to supply gas to the said
power plant on campletion of pipeline construction and subject to availability of gas.

Gas Supply to Sheltech Ceramics:

Initiatives have been taken to supply gas in the industry and captive class of M/S Sheltech
Ceramics in Bhola, With this view necessary activities are under process. About 4-5 MMCFD
gas will be required for the mentioned plant.

Action Plans for Future Development:

Construction of 16"@x33Kmx 1000PSIG  Transmission Gas Pipeline from
Shahbajpur Gas Field to Bhola DRS:

Esteemed Shareholders, with a view to ensure uninterrupted gas supply to Borhanuddin
225MW CCPP of PDB and 34.5 MW Rental Power Plant of Aggreko in Bhola, proposed
Economic Zone and Residential, Commercial and Industrial customers of Bhola town, the
existing 10"@ x 33Km pipeline having 7 leak clumps from Shahbajpur Gas Field to Bhola
DRS is required to be replaced. For these purposes initiatives have been taken to implement
the project of Sundarban Gas Company Limited named e sim cea zre s fewman
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% 3" A (Sooo FamarEie) wwe) 7 oo fEdfis ey FeweE #Z=EEs e (Construction
of 16"@ % 33Km x 1000PSIG Transmission Gas Pipeline from Shahbajpur Gas Field to Bhola
| DRS). In the meantime DPP of the described project in the prescribed format has been sent
to Ministry through Petrobangla with the approval of SGCL Board of Directors to include into
the non-approved project list of the Annual Development Plan (ADP) for the FY of
2017-2018.

6.02 Construction of Gas Pipeline Network in the South-West Region of the Country:

As South-West Region Gas Distribution Network Project has been closed, plan has been

taken to construct gas network by taking small projects in the franchise area of SGCL to

establish the gas pipeline network in the South-West region of the country and to maintain

the aim of Government’s economic development and industrial flourish. Initiatives have

been taken for construction of gas pipeline network to supply gas to Kushtia, Mongla, Bhola
! Economic Zone and Mongla, Kustia EPZ in the South-West region of the country subject to
availability of gas. It will be possible to take initiatives to give gas connection to the industry
and power plant by constructing the aforesaid gas pipeline on priority basis as per
government decision.

6.03 Gas Supply to the Category of Industry and Captive Power:

Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources has been withdrawn the embargo on new
gas connection for Bhola area and instructed to give gas connection to different categories of
customers. As a result, a new window will be opened for industrialization in Bhola area by
supplying gas to different industry and captive power. At present the demand of gas in Bhola
region is about 40 MMCFD. Approximately 70 MMCFD gas will be needed to supply when
Sheltech Ceramics and 95 MW rental power plant of M/S Aggreko International Ltd,
Singapore will come into operation. 110 MMCFD gas will be needed to supply to different
customers in Bhola area by December™19.

6.04 Land Acquisition/Purchase:

SGCL is a newly formed Company and its functional area is increasing day by day. Like other
companies of Petrobangla, SGCL need to build the workshop, testing lab, pipe yard, store,
gas station, dormitory and rest house on its own land. In addition, the line pipe and fitting
materials purchased for South-West Region Gas Distribution Network Project are being
stored in the hired pipe yard and warehouse temporarily during the project implementation
period. This line pipes are required to store for longer period due to declaration of project
closure and no demand for these pipes in other companies of Petrobangla and BPC at
present. With this view steps have been taken to purchase a piece of land of 6 (six) acres in
Khulna or in its outskirts, taking apporoval of Board of Directors’ Meeting of SGCL.

6.05 Gas Supply to Khulna 330 MW Dual Fuel Combined Cycle Power Plant:

Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) signed a turnkey contract on 17.11.2016 to
establish a 330 MW (actually 357MW) dual fuel combined cycle power plant inside Khulna
Power Plant. 65 MMCFD gas will be required to supply in this power plant. Petrobangla has
given consent to supply re-gasified LNG to this power plant from 2020 subject to LNG import
and increase in gas transmission capacity. If it's possible to supply gas to this power plant a
significant increase in revenue income of SGCL will take palce.
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Manpower:

Respected Shareholders, overall success of a company depends on consolidated and proper
administrative system. After establishment of the company, a well disciplined and efficient
management team has been created by following various guidelines of the government and
Petrobangla to conduct all the activities smoothly. Under the sound administered
management of SGCL, employees at all levels with their own experience, skill, tempo and
responsibilities are contributing comprehensively to the development of the newly formed
company. The Board of Directors approved an organogram on 11 May, 2016 in its 53rd
Board Meeting of the company having 217 officers and 305 staffs total of 522 personnel at
various levels considering the present and future activities of the company. At present total
46 officers including 25 officials on deputation from Petrobangla and its subsidiary
companies and 21 of its own are working in the company. However, amongst the own
officers of the company one is working in BCMCL on deputation. Besides, 87 staffs on
outsourcing basis and 7 employees are working on temporary basis following a stay order
granted by the Hon’ble High Court. All the employees are being paid salary and allowances
as per the provision of the company.

Human Resource Development Activities of the Company:

It's possible to transcendence of the company by development of working environment,
acquiring knowledge and proper implementation of experience. In that case, importance of
training is inevitable to develop human resources. With this view local and foreign trainings
were arranged in this fiscal year. 6 officers attended in foreign training in different subjects
during 2016-2017 fiscal year. Under local training program 24 officers participated in
training organized by BPI, BIM, NAPD, BSTD, ICMA and Petrobangla during 2016-2017
fiscal year. They will contribute significantly to the development of the company with the
achieved knowledge as an outcome of the training.

Environment Development Related Activities:

Operational and development activities of the company are being carried out abiding the
environment and safety rules and regulations. Effort to enhance the consciousness amongst
the employees is an on going process. Following the safety rules no environmental or
operational accident occurred in the fiscal year of 2016-2017. To implement the
development project we collected the environmental clearance certificate from the
Department of Environment and followed the terms and conditions of the clearance
certificate. Plantation and nursing of trees planted in the regional marketing office campus of
the company are continuing to maintain an equilibrium in the environment.

Safety:

Safety system at the important establishments under SGCL including DRS, RMS and head
office in Khulna are taking place with its own management. An odorizer unit has been set at
Company’s Bhola DRS to prevent accidents from Gas leakage from pipelines. Operation of
Emergency Cell is going on to solve emergency complaints of Gas leakages, Besides, a
security map is kept at all establishments of company to make security system stronger and
the company has formed a committee regarding security.



7.05 National Integrity Strategy:

An ethics committee consisting of five officers of this company has been formed to implement
the National Integrity Strategy. The activities of the ethics committee are going on to
coordinate with the ethics committee of Petrobangla with a view to proper implementation
of the National Integrity Strategy in this company and to take necessary steps according the
evaluation sheet of ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources. In addition, according
to the instruction of Petrobangla one officer got foreign training from the innovation team of
the company to acquire updated knowledge about implementation of National Integrity
Strategy and enhancing the capability. An idea box set in the ground floor of the Head office
of the company to be known the idea, recommendation of different persons or organizations
to implement National Integrity Strategy.

7.6 Annual Performance Agreement (APA):

- - W W W e = = e w =W W

Government Performance System established to evaluate the performance system in different
organization with qualitative and quantitative measures and Annual Performance Agreement
(APA) started under it. According to conventional system ministry of Power, Energy and
{ Mineral Resources signed Annual Performance Agreement with Petrobangla and Petrobangla
signed with its all subsidiary companies. To its continuity Annual Performance Agreement
has been signed between Petrobangla and Sundarban Gas Company Limited since
2015-2016 fiscal year and achievement against it is being sent to Petrobangla in due time.
The Chairman of Petrobangla and the Managing Director of this company has signed the
Annual Performance Agreement for the fiscal year of 2016-2017. E-Tendering and online
recruitment system implemented to develop the working process and service quality amongst
other subjects under the agreement. The achievement against Annual Performance
Agreement sending to Petrobangla bi-monthly, quarterly, half-yearly and yearly report. The
achievement of Annual Performance Agreement in the fiscal year 2016-2017 is 92%.

7.07 Innovation Activities:

SGCL innovation team formed according to the instruction of Cabinet Division and
Petrobangla to bring dynamism into the activities of public administration and enhance the
innovative skill to hasten and innovate the easiest way of public service process. This team
originate an annual action plan and send to the Ministry through Petrobangla according to
’ the Government guidelines of Originating Innovative Plan and Evaluation-2016. SGCL has
been started e-Tendering under e-Response system according to this action plan. Important
establishments has been brought under surveillance of CCTV to develop the security service.
SGCL is using its own web mails for official purposes. According to the government
instruction, training initiative is being taken by SGCL to implement the e-filing system. In
addition, SGCL launched a facebook page to publish the success of the company and
increase the correlated communications.

LaER R BE S Sn am o o oo o ol o o

-

7.08 Social Responsibility:
Company management is considering the social responsibility with significant importance.
SGCL is playing an important role to the social development providing
advertisements/financial aids to different social, cultural, professional and sports organization
with keeping provision in the budget. SGCL aided Tk. 1,000,000.00 to the relief fund of
honorable Prime Minister for the flood affected people in th fiscal year of 2016-2017. SGCL
has been arranging discussion and Milad-Mahfil to its different offices including head office
on the occasion of Eid-e-Miladunnabi and the National Mourning Day. SGCL is participating
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in different development fairs to inform people about the company. In addition, we celebrate
Energy Security Day and attend in Energy Fair with incurred solemnity.

Sports and Amusements:

With a view to enhance inter personal relationship amongst the officers-staffs and to enhance
dynamism in work the Company like past few years has arranged annual sports, cultural program,
picnic, iftar party, Eid-e-Miladunnabi and such other social and religious programs this year.

Other Activities Under Vigilance/Marketing/Revenue Division of the Company:
Disconnection of lllegal Gas Connection:

Crowned Shareholders, domestic, commercial, industrial and captive gas connections are
given only in Bhola district within the franchise area of Sundarban Gas Company Limited, As
the company is newly formed, the tendency of illegal gas uses in the franchise area of SGCL
is insignificant. Despite that, SGCL formed a 3 (three) members Taskforce to monitor the gas
pilferage/illegal gas connection according to the instruction of Petrobangla., Taskforce
inspects the customer premises on regular basis and taking instant steps if they find any
construction of unauthorized pipeline or gas connection or gas pilferage information
according to the Gas Marketing Policy/Gas Act. Total 17 (Seventeen) domestic connections
were temporarily disconnected by the Taskforce in the fiscal vear of 201 6-2017, for using
unapproved extra burner beyond approval. The effort is continuing to disconnect the
unauthorized gas connection along with publicity for not taking illegal gas connection
through miking.

Issuing Certificate to the Customer:

Certificate regarding gas bill payment status have been sent to all customers to avoid
customer harassment and for the confirmation of due bill at the end of every calendar year.
According to that, 1220 certificates have been issued to different customers based on “Due
Gas Bill Amount™/*No Due” by 31 December, 2016,

e-GP Implementation :

e-GP has been implemented in this company by registering to CPTU under the e-Governance
activities of The Peoples Republic of Bangladesh. One tender has been completed through
e-GP and process is ongoing to complete other tenders through e-GP to its continuity. Five
employees of the company have been trained on e-GP.

Construction of Boundary Wall of the Acquired Land :

The activity to identify the boundary of the acquired land, updating papers, land
development and construction of boundary wall are under process. The Land development
and the construction of boundary wall of Borhanuddin valve station will be completed soon
with this continuity.

Financial Activities and Status of the Company:
Gas Sales:

Reverend Shareholders, during the financial year 2016-2017 SGCL supplied gas to power,
industry, commercial and domestic customer through Bhola transmission and distribution
network and from national grid to Bheramara 360 MW power plant. A comparative
description of gas sales and sales revenue of the company for the financial year 2016-2017
and 2015-2016 is stated below:
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Customer 2016-2017 2015 - 2016

Quantity Sales Amount Quantity Sales Amount
Category (MMCM) (Lac Taka) (MMCM) (Lac Taka)
Power 343.147 10088.98 291.079 8208.44
Industrial 0.792 55.46 -
Commercial 0.102 12.87 0.049 548
Domestic 3.445 269.90 3.446 231.52
Total 347.486 10427.21 294.5-?4’-1 2445.44

In the financial year 2016-2017 company sold total of 347.486 million cubic meter gas in
Bhola and Bheramara distribution area which is 52.912 million cubic meter or 17.96% more
than that of previous year. In the concerned year Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission
(BERC) enhanced gas price in two times with effect from 01 March 2017 and 01 June 2017.
Due to increase gas sales quantity and price, sales revenue increased during the financial
year by taka 1981.77 lac (23.46%) as compared fo last financial year.

Income and Expenditure:

A comparative picture of income, expenditure and profit of the company for the financial year
2016-2017 and 2015-2016 is stated below:

(Taka in lac)

Particulars 2016- 2017 2015- 2016
Gas sales revenue 10427.21 8445.44
Other operational income 334.71 189.43
Total revenue income 10761.92 8634.87
Cost of gas purchased (9021.79}) (7128.05)
Total distribution cost including depreciation (1346.89) (641.39)
Nonoperating income 174.68 13.77
Net interest income from bank deposit 62.53 105.94
Bendiciary’s' profit participation fund (31.52}) (49.26)
Net profit before tax 598.93 935.88
Provision for taxation (209.63) (327.56)
Net profit after tax 389.30 608.32

In the FY of 2016-2017 earned 10427.21 lac taka from gas sale and 334.71 lac taka from
other operational income totaling revenue income of taka 10761.92 lac. This income was
8634.87 lac taka in last year. In FY of 2016-2017 total Revenue expenditure was 10368.68
taking 9021.79 taka as value of purchased gas and 1346.89 lac taka as distribution
expenditure. Considering other non-operating income, income from Bank interest, in
provision for Labour Participation fund etc, net income before tax deduction and on net
income after tax decduction are 598.63 lac taka and 389.30 lac taka respectively in the FY of
2016-2017. Last year it was 935.88 lac taka and 608.32 lac taka respectively.

Though total revenue income of the company in mentioned FY has increased by 24.63% net
profit of the company before tax deduction has decreased by 36% as compared to last year
due to increase of operational expenditure of this year by 110%.
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Financial Status:

The summary of financial status of the company as reflected in the auditors’ report for the
financial year 2016-2017 and 2015-2016 is presented below:

(Taka in lac)

Particulars 2016- 2017 2015- 2016
Capital and Liabilities:
Capital 6404.05 6024.74
Lean from Petrobangla 4999.35 4502.35
Loan from GoB 7458.60 7473.60
Foreign Loan 24263.82 23944.23
Security Deposit 330.03 101.81
Total 43455.85 42046.73
Fixed and Current Asset:
Fixed Asset 4186.06 2317.67
Capital work in Progress 37293.85 38245.43
Fixed Deposit 540,77 517.42
Preliminary expenses 8.64 11.52
Net Current Asset (Current Asset-Current Liabilities) 1426.53 954.69
Total 43455 85 42046.73

During the financial year 2016-2017 capital, loan and liabilities increased by Tk. 1409.12 lac
or 3.35% due to undistributed profit of Tk. 389.30 lac transferred to revenue reserve, Tk.
497.00 lac loan received from Petrobangla against payment of arrear CD-VAT of South-West
Region Gas Distribution Network Project, Tk. 319.59 lac foreign loan payment by ADB
agdainst imported materials price of the project and Tk, 228.22 lac received as customer
security deposit from different category of customers against gas connection. In the financial
yvear 2016-2017 fixed assets purchased by company Tk. 350.83 lac, South-West Region Gas
Distribution Network Project’s pipeline materials of Tk, 226.21 lac, vehicles of Tk. 324.00
lac and project cost of Extension of Gas Distribution Network in Bhola and New Network at
Borhanuddin Tk. 1378.08 lac transferred as fixed assets. Also, due to Work-in-progress
decreased by Tk. 951.58 lac, fixed deposit increased by Tk. 23.35 lac, preliminary expenses
decreased by Tk. 2.88 lac and net current asset increased by Tk. 471.84 lac, total assets of the
company increased by Tk. 1409.12 lac or 3.35% over the previous year.

Financial Review:

In the financial year 2016-2017 total gas sales in power, industry, commercial & domestic
category was 347.486 million cubic meter which was 34.144 million cubic meter less from
the targeted sale and 52.912 million cubic meter higher than the previous financial year. In
this financial vear total and net sales revenue decreased by Tk. 545.02 lac and 37.82 lac
respectively compared to the targeted revenue due to gas sale from national grid to
Bheramara power plant was not in accordance with the target level. However, due to other
operational and non-operational income were higher than target, the total income increased
by Tk. 260.60 lac compared to the target during the financial year 2016-2017. The actual
total cost of distribution including depreciation was Tk. 1346.89 lac in the financial year
2016-2017 which was Tk. 259.11 lac or 16.13% less than the allocated budget of Tk.
1606.00 lac. The actual capital expenditure was Tk. 350.83 lac against the allocated budget
of Tk. 489.00 lac. In this financial year all expenditure were incurred within the budget limit.
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In the financial year 2016-2017 Current Ratio of the company was 1.28 : 1, Return on capital
I invested was 1.38%, Return on average net fixed asset was 18.73% and Debt-Equity ratio
was 85 : 15. After reviewing this financial indicators it is noted that the liquidity position, rate
of profitability and financial solvency of the company have not yet reached fo the desired
level, It is expected that the financial position of the company will stand on a very sustainable
! base while the gas sales quantity in Khulna and Bhola distribution area under this company
will increase in future,

Valued Shareholders,

| on behalf of the Board of Directors, express cordial gratitude from the core of my heart to
all the esteemed shareholders, the Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Finance Division,
the Planning Commission, District Administration, Law and Security Force, Petrobangla and
its subsidiary companies and development partners for extending hands of support for the
continuous progress of the company. | also thank all officers and employees of the company
for their relentless efforts and services they rendered for the overall development of the
company for the financial year 2016-2017 and onwards.

Finally, | convey my heartiest thanks to all of you for giving a patient hearing to the Directors
Report as well as for participating the company’s 8th Annual General Meeting. Now | would
like to present the audited accounts, balance sheet and Auditor’s Report and the Directors’
Report of financial year 2016-2017 for your kind consideration and approval.

s

Md, Zakir Hossain
Chairman
Board of Directors, SGCL
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Auditors’ Report
To
The Shareholders of Sundarban Gas Company Limited

We have audited the accompanying Statement of Financial Position of Sundarban Gas
Company Limited as of 30th June 2017 and the related Statement of Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended and a Summary of Significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Management’s Responsibility for the financial Statements

Management of the Company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
these financial statements in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRS), Companies Act and other applicable laws & regulations, and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing
(BSA). Those standards require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements
are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgment including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management, os well as evaluating the overall presentation of Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Financial Statements, prepared in accordance with Bangladesh

Accounting Standards (BAS), give a true and fair view of the State of Company’s affairs as
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Dated, Dhaka
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of 30th June 2017 and of the results of its operations and its Cash Flows for the year then
ended and comply with Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

i)  We obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification

i)  In our opinion proper Books of Account as required by Law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

iii) The Company's Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Comprehensive
Income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account; and

iv)]  Expenditures incurred are for the businesses of the Company.

A W
A B SAHA & CO
Chartered Accountants
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SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Abir Tower, 218 M. A. Bari Sarak, Sonadanga, Khulna-9100

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2017

A Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
SLNei|| Terhemins ok 2016-2017 2015-2016
A, CAPITAL AND RESERVE: 640,404,867.69 602,474,517.19
Share Capital 5 700.00 T00.00
Equity Investment by Gowvt. 6 497,240,048 24 498,240,048.24
Revenue reserve 7 143,164,119.45 104,233,768 .95
B. LONG-TERM BORROWINGS: 3,672,177,198.48 3,592,018.102.28
Unsecured loan-local sources 8 1,245,795,406.36 1,197,595 406 .36
Unsecured loans- foreign sources 9 2.426,381.792.12 2,394,422 695 92
C. OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Customers security deposits 0 33,003.509.00 10,180,578.00
D. TOTAL CAPITAL EMPLOIED (A+B+C): 4,345,585,575.17 4,204,673,197.47
REPRESENTED BY:
E. FIXED ASSETS: 4,147.991.427.95 4.056.310,127.68
Fixed assets at cost i1 487,597.651.39 260,019,199.00
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (68,991,224 80) {28.251,926.02)
418.606.426.59 231,767.272.98
Capital work in Progress 12 3,729.385,001.36 3.824.542 854.70
F. INVESTMENT AND OTHER ASSETS:
Fixed Deposits 13 54,077.361.00 51.741,615.00
G. INTANGIBLE ASSETS: 864,231.60 1,152.308.80
Preliminary expenscs 14 1,440.386.00 1.440,386.00
Less: Accumulated Amortisation (576,154 40) (288.077.20)
H. CURRENT ASSETS: 650.968,754.94 281.562,822.37
Inventories of stores and other materials ] 24.446,628.79 14,198.932.85
Advance, Deposit and Pre-payments 16 70,048,445.40 66,535,739.53
Trade debtors 17 414.411,593.65 06.217,784.28
Other Receivable 18 5.318911.51 13,000.00
Cash and Cash equivalent 19 136,743,175.59 104.597,365.71
ﬂl.f‘la EE L ]
e
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: CURRENT LIABILITIES (li+lii): 508,316,200.32 186,093,676.38

: i) GROUP COMPANY ACCOUNTS 416,121,138.91 111,794,522.74

] Liabilities for gas purchase 20 212,965,039.63 56.697.531.68

1 Liabilities for PDF 21 38.018,180.52 10.111.493,58

: Liabilities for BAPEX margin 22 5,709,744.08 1,494 415.17

! Liahilities for deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX 23 4,758.120.04 1,245.345.95

! Liabilities for GDF 24 11,312,302.27 3,028.507.28
Liabilities for Energy security fund 25 82.970,472.70 33,109,963.36

: Liabilities for Support for shortfall 26 33.880.820.52 -

r Liabilities for transmission charpes (GTCL) 27 10.336,485.71 -

! Group Company Current Accounts 28 16,169,973 .44 6,107,265.72

]

]

! ii) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 92.195.,061.41 74,299,153.64

i Creditors and accruals 29 10,931,865.24 12,717,575.00
Beneficiarys' Profit Participation Fund 30 3,969,198.41 5.250,077.31
Provision for Corporate Tax 31 77,293,997 .76 56,331.501.33
NET CURRENT ASSETS (H-I): 142,652,554.62 95,469,145.99
NET ASSETS (E+F+G+J): 4,345,585,575.17 4,204,673,197.47

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this Statement of Financial Position
Signed under authorisation and on behat of the Boad of directors.

Company Secretary Managing Director D

Shah Alom Molla Mustague Ahmed Mahbubym*Nehar

Company Sectetary (C.C) awm%::g;w i Director, SUGCL Reard
Sunarhan Gas Camgany Lid, {ACompany of Pﬂm;
L AL LIRFY]

—

This is the Statement of Financial Position which we have referred to our report of even date

A B SAHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

W T T —

Dated, Dhaka
Uw JaN 2018
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SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Abir Tower. 218 M. A, Bari Sarak, Sonadanga, Khulna-9100

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED J0TH JUNE, 2017

g Amount (Tk.) Amount (TK.)
SL. No. Particulars Note 2016-2017 2015-2016
A. SALES 1,076,191,799.39 863,487,372.62
Gias sales revenue 32 1.042,720.632.01 844.544.081.52
Other operational mcome 33 3347116738 18,943,291.10
B. COST OF SALES (Bi+Bii) 1,036.867,694.55 776,944,696.82
i) PURCHASE COST 902,178,512.73 712,805,325.21
Gas purchase KE] 627.242.538.20 530,722.539.26
Gas transmission charge 35 11,141,609.42 -
Price deficit charge 36 111463,180,52 91.820.362.60
Gias development charge 37 3342681938 28,277.023.07
BAPEX margin 38 16679312 87 14,139.567.79
Deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX 3 13.899.427.39 14,743,127.13
Product price of gas 40 48,698,030, 34 33,102.705.36
Support for shortfall (Net) 41 39.127.594 61
ii) ADMINISTRATIVE & OTHER COST 134,689,181.82 64.139.371.61
Personnel cost 42 E0,048,566.22 38.460.373.70
Professional service 43 1,117.875.00 80.250.00
Promotional cost 44 3.673.919.00 841,657.00
Power cost 45 402,009.00 160,715.00
Communication cost 46 428,596.08 91.455.00
Transport cost 17 3,750.895.50 5.167.637.00
Oceupangy cosl 48 8,065.293.00 2,051 423.00
Administrative cosl 49 3.327.657.33 4.086,8T6.41
Miscellancous cost S0 1,605,882.00 1,194,905.00
Financial charges 51 86,760.15 74,179.30
Distribution cosi 52 1.476,754.56 1,094, 790.00
Depreciation 53 24.735.896.78 10,537,032.94
Amortaisation 54 288.077.20 288.077.20
Petrobangla service charge 55 3,081,000.00 -
C. Operating Profit (A-B) 39,324.104.84 86,542,675.82
D. Non-Operational Income 56 17,467.984.00 1.377.528.00
E. Total Income (C+D) 56,792,088.84 87.920,203.82
F. Financial Income: ©.253,013.19 10,593,902.45
Interest income 57 7.268,103.19 11,105,751 .45
Less: Interest cost 58 (1.015,090.00) (511,849.00)
G. Net Profit Before Contribution to WPPF (E+F) 63,045,102.03 98.514,106.27
H. Workers Participation in Profit 59 3,152,255.10 4.925,705.32
1. Net Profit Before Tax (G-H) 59.892,846.93 93,588,400.95
J. Provision for Income Tax 60 20.962.496.43 3275594033
K. Net Profit for the Year after Tax (1-J) 38.920,350.50 60,832,460.62
ks "
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L. Profit Brought Forward From Previous Year 104,233,768.95 43,401.308.33
M. Prior Yeuar Adjustments - %
N. Profit Available for Distribution 143,164,119.45 104,233, 768,95

(. Appropriation Account:
Contribution to National Exchequer - o

P. Balance transferred to Statement of Financial Position 143.164.119.45 104,233, 768.95

The pricipal Accounting policies and notes attached form an integral part of the above accounts and are to be read
in conjunction therewith

Signed under authorisation and on behal of the Boad of directors.

Company Secretary Managing Director D
Shah Alam Molla Mﬂﬂuﬁnﬂhr:'!d MahbubumNahar
: . aging Dires ;
Qo ow o) St oGy
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This is the Statement of Comprehensive income which we have referred 10 in our report of even date.

AUl
A B SAHA & CO,
Chartered Accountants

Dated, Dhaka
U9 JAN 7078

I S AN,
M _"1.

==

NP il
N/




== Annual Report 2016-2017

SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)
bir Tower, 218 M. A, Bari Sarak, Sonadanga, Khulna-9100

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2017

. Amount (TK.) Amount (Tk.)
Shidioq AN alars 2016-2017 2015-2016
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Met profit/loss for the period 38,930,350.50 60,832.460.62
Depreciation & Amortisation 25023 973,098 10,825, 110,14
63,954 324 .48 T1.657,570.76
Decreasedd Increase) in Inventonies of stores (10,247, 695.94) (12.070.240.85)
Decrease/( Increase) in Advance and Deposit (3.512,705.87) (36,132,751.01)
Decrease/{ Increasa) in Trade debtors (318,193.809.36) 9.551,720.37
Decreased Increase) in Other Receivable 15,305.911.51) 235 4R89.00
Inereased Decrease) in Liabilities for gas purchase 156,267,507.95 684,383,583
Increase/ Decrease) in Lishilities for POF 27.906,686.94 (15,251,386.72)
Increase/{ Decrease) in Liabilities for BAPEX margin 421532891 (2,869,097.97)
Increase/{ Decrease) in Liabilities for deficit wellhead margm for BAPEX 1.512.774.09 (6,936,241.16)
Inerease/( Decrease) in Liabilities for GDF 8.281,794.99 (5,964, T28.89)
Inerease/(Decreaseg) in Liahilities for Energy security fund 49 860,509.33 3310996336
Inercase/( Decrease) in Liabilities for Support for shortfill 33.880,820.52 -
Inerease/( Decrease) in Liabalities for transmission charges 1o GTCOL 10,336,485.71 -
Increase/( Decroase) in Group current A/C. 10.062,707.72 (1.850.691.74)
Increase/( Decrease) in creditors and accruals {(1,783,709.76) 7.189,893.00
Increase/( Decrease) in Workers' Profit Participation Fund (1,280,878.90} 1,724.979.31
Increase/( Decrease) in Provision for Corporate Tax 20.962,496.42 32,755.940.33
Met cash from operating activities 48,916,725.73 75.834.801.62
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES:
Fixed assets (227,535,607.39) (6,015,552.00%
Project development/Capital WP 1111841034 (296, 141,680.47)
Fixed Deposits (2,335,746.00) (19,385,260.00)
Met cash from investment activities (118,752,943.05) (321.542.498.47)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING
Equity Investment by Gowvt. {1,000,000.06) -
Unsecured loan-local sources 48 200,000.00 18,500,000, (0
Unsecured loans- foréign sources 311,959.096.20 178,233.131.43
Refundable o Govt. against Project Receipis - (33,330.00)
Customers security deposits 22,822,931.00 1.953.378.00
Net eash from financing activitios 101,982,027.20 198,653,179.43
D. MNei Increase/{ Decrease) in cash and bank balances 32,145,809.88 (47,054,517.42)
Cash and bank balances at the beginning of the year 104,597.365.71 151,651,883.13
Cash and bank balances at the end of the vear 136,743,175.59 104,597,365.71

Signed under authorisation and on behat of the Boad of directors,

H

Company Secretary Managing Director

ML mtmegim A hrmea
bdmnaging Direcior
Bundarben CGes Cormpany Lid,

Shah Alom Molla
Company Soctelary (C.0)

hatibiube
Drireciar, il L Beurd

ST AT S e rpigt ey LLal. = ok
b 1l e e As per annexed report of even date
Dated, Dhaka 12 ) 1 \/gr'
= | Elhaka | =
- F( )7 ABSAHA & CO.
\“ﬁ‘__g,/f’ Chartered Accountants
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SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Abir Tower. 218 M. A. Bari Sarak, Sonadanga, Khulna-9100
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the vear ended 30 June, 2017
Particulars Share Capital | Deposit for Share | Capital Reserve | Revenue Reserve Total
Balance as on 01 July 2016 TO0.00 498.240,048.24 104,233,768 95 602.474517.19
Equity received from Govt, - - - - -
Lquity refund - {1, 000,000.00) - {1,000.000.00)
Net profit for the year - - 38.930,350.50 38,930.350.50
vidend - = - -
Total Tk. T00.00 497,240,048.24 - 143,164.119.45 640,404,867.69
Signed under authorisation and on behaf of the Boad of directors,
Company Secretary Managing Director D
Shah Alom Molla Mustaque Ahmed Mahbubun*Nehar
(>ompany Secretary (C.C) S Direcar, SUCL Baurd
Sundarban Gias Company Lid. {ACompany of Fm’u a)
K il i
As per annexed report ol even date
Tkesed; thakn A B SAHA & CO.
VB JaN 2078

Chartered Accountants
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SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)
bir Tower, 218 M. arl Sarak, Sonadanga

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2017

hulna-9100

1.0 LEGAL STATUS AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES:

Sundarban Gas Company Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 23rd November. 2009 under the Companies
Act. 1994 as a Public Limited Company vide Reg. No.-KHC- 855/09. The Company got business commencement
certificate on the same date. Since the formation of SGCL on November, 2009 1o April. 2013 it did not have any
revenue income. Company's income source was created after handing over the Transmission and Distribution line by
BAPEX to SGCL in May, 2013,

2.0 FINANCIAL STRUCTURE:
The company’s financial structure comprises;
2.1 Equity capital all of which are effectively owned by Petrobangla on behalf of the Government of Bangladesh
2.2 Long term loan comprising foreign and local currency loans.
3.0 PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Financial Statements of the company have been prepared on a going concern basis under Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) and Bangladesh Accounting Standerds (BAS). The formats and instruction of MSIP
were followed in preparing and presenting the financial Statements.

4.0 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
4.1 Basis of Accounting

The Financial Statements have been prepared on 4 going concern basis under historical cost convention in accordance
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

4.2 Fixed Assets (Property, Plant and Equipment)
Tangible Fixed Assets except freehold land are carried at depreciated historical cost.
4.3  Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on all Fixed Assets on straight line basis at rates varying from 2.5% to 20% depending on the
category and useful life of Fixed Assets. Depreciation on addition to Fixed Assets is charged from the subsequent
quarter of their acquisition as per Petrobangla's Guidlines provided in MSIP and Corporate Accounting Manual,

4.4 Incorporation of Project Cost

Govt. Equity/loan, ADB loan and On-going project expenditure have been incorporated in Company's Books of
Accounts as Equity Investment by Govt., Unsecured loan (local/foreign) and Capital work in Progress.

4.5 Revenue:

The company’s muin source of income comes from sale of gas to different categories of customers at the prices sel
by Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission. Sales are valued on accrual basis except in respect of penalties for
late payment by gas customers which are shown on cash basis under the head other operational income.

4.6  Expenditure:
All known expenditure have been accounted for in the final accounts irrespective of whether the same is paid or not
up to 30th June, 2017,

4.7  Provision for Tax:

Provision for corporate tax has been made @ 35% on net profit eamed during the vear as per Income Tax Ordinance,
1984,

4.8 Interest on Foreign Loan:

Interest on loan is charged directly to the specific capital projects funded by the loan, The charging ceases when the
project is completed and thereafter the interest cost is charged to income statement. But during the year Itllﬁ%_

no inerest was considered on Foreign Loan as per decision of Company Board dated, 16.07.2017. .l-r-f?m SN
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Beneficiary Profit Participation Fund:
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Provision has heen made for beneficiary’s participation fund @ 5% of net profit and such provision has been shown
in the Income Statement as charge and in the Statement of Financial Position as current liabilities,

SHARE CAPITAL:

i. Authorised Capital;

The authorized eapital of the company is Tk, 3.000.000.000.00 divided into 3.00.00.000 shares of Tk, 100.00 each,

b. Paid up capital:

The paid up capital of the company is Tk, 700,00 divided into seven shares of TK. 100,00 ¢ach.
EQUITY INVESTMENT BY GOVT.: Tk. 497,240,048.24

Equity portion of ADP released for the project has been treated as Equity investment by Govt. The above balance has

been arnved at as under:

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year
Less: Refund during the year

Amount

2016-2017

498,240,048.24

1.000.000.00

Amount

2015-2016

498,240,048.24

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk. 497.240,0458.24 498.240.048.24

REVENUE RESERVE: Tk. 143.164.119.45

The above balance has been amved at as under:

Particulars Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016

Opening balance 104.233,768.95 43,401,308.33

Retained earning transferred from Income Statement 38.930,350.50 60,832 460.62

Add/(Less) Prior years adjustment - -

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk. 143,164.119.45 104,233,768.95

UNSECURED LOAN-LOCAL SOURCES (8.1+8.2) : Tk. 1,245,795,406.36

The above balance has been armived at as under:

Particulars Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016

Opening balance
Addition during the year

1,197,595 406 .36
49,700,000.00

1,179,085 406,536
18,500.,000.00

1,247,295 40636

1197595 406.36

Less: Refund during the vear 1,500,000.00 -
Balance as at 30th June. 2017 Tk. 1,245,795.406.36 1,197.595,406.36
LOAN FROM PETROBANGLA: Tk. 499,935 .333.00
Particulars Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
Opening balance 450,235.333.00 431,735,333.00
Addition during the vear 49.700.000.00 18, 500,000.00
499 035 333.00 450,235.333.00
Less: Refund during the year - -
Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk. 499,935 .333.00

450,235,333.00

G\ 47
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82 LOAN FROM GOB: Tk. 745.860,073.36

Particulars

Opening balance

Received during the year

Amount
2016-2017

747,360,073.36

Amount
2015-2016

747,360,073 36

747,360,073.36

747,360,073.36

Less: Refund during the year 1.500,000.00

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk. 745.860,073.36 747.360,073.36

9.0 UNSECURED LOAN-FOREIGN SOURCES: Tk. 2.426,381,792.12

Amount paid by ADB against forcign procurements has been treated as ADB Loan

Particulars Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016

Opening balance 2.394.422 695,92 2,216,189,564.49
Addition during the year 31.959.096.20 178.233,131.43

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk. 2.426.381.792.12 2,394,421,695.92

10.0 CUSTOMERS SECURITY DEPOSITS: Tk. 33,003,509.00

The above balance represents deposits by the customers as security against pas connection,

Customers category Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
Domestic 4.646,499.00 4,468, 180,00
Commercial 342.398.00 342.398.00
Industrial 14,792,739.00 2.506,500.00
Captive power 13,221,873.00 2,863,500.00
Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk. 33.003,509.00 10,180,578.00

11.0 FIXED ASSETS: Tk. 418.606,426.59

The above balance represents the written down value as on 30.06.17 and has been arrived at as under:

48

Particulars

Opening balance

Addition during the year
Adjustment during the year

Less: Accumulated depreciation :

Opening balance

Charged during the year
Adjustment during the year

Balance as at 30th June, 2017

Tk.

Amount
2016-2017

Amount
2015-2016

260,019,199.00
227.912,186.39
(333,734.00)

254.003,647.00
6,015,552.00

487,597,651.39

260,019,199.00

28,251,926.02

17,714,893.08

24,735,896.78 10,537.032.94

16,003,402.00 a

68,991,224.80 28.251,926.02
418,6006,426.59 231,767,272.98




12.0

12.1

! 12.2

12.3

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (12.1+12.2+12.3): Tk. 3,729,385,001.36

The above balance has been arnived as under:

Amount

2016-2017

Particulars

3,824,542 854.70
110,972,762.58

Opening balance
Addition during the year

¢
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Amount
2015-2016

3.528.401.168.23
300,600,528 47

30935515.617.28

Adjustment during the year (206,130.615.92)

3.829,001,696.70
(4.458.842.00)

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk. 3.729.385,001.36

3,824,542.854.70

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (5W

-COMPANY'S INVESTMENT: Tk. 132,726.963.81

The above balance represents the project expenditure up to G.O. issue date of project approved by ECNEC on
03,02.2011 and company’s investment during 2014-15, 2015-2016 & 2016-2017 has been arrived as under:

Amount

2016-2017

Particulars

53,782,7137.59
78,944.226.22

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Amount
2015-2016

4.717,445.00
49,065,292.59

132,726,963 .81
Adjustment during the year =

53,782,737.59

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk. 132.726.963.81

53,782,737.59

APITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (SWGDNP

The above balance has been arrived at as under:

Amount
2016-2017

Particulars

3,632,994, 535.36
32.028,536.36

Opening balance
Addition duning the year

-PROJECT'S INVESTMENT: Tk. 3.5%6,658.037.55

Amount
2015-2016

3,448,680,038.26
188,773,339.10

3,665,023,071.72

3,637453377.36

Adjustment during the year (68.365.034.17) {4.458.842.00)

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk, 3,596,658.037.55 3,632.994,535.36

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (EGDNB)-PROJECT'S INVNESTMENT: Tk. 00

The above balance has been arrived as under:

Particulars Amount Amount
20016-2017 2015-2016

Opening balance 137,765,581.75
Addition during the year -

75,003,684.97
62.761,896.78

137.765,581.75

Adjustment during the vear (137.765.581.75)

137,765,581.75

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk. -

137,765,581.75

Jamass,
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FIXNED DEPOSITS: Tk, 54.077,361.00

Particulars

Fixed Deposits

SBL, Hotel Sonargaon Branch, FDR A/C. No. -01123055013634
JBL. Kawran Bazar Branch, FDR A/C. No. -350030484

JBL. Kawran Bazar Branch, FDR AJ/C. No. -350030494

JBL. Kawran Bazar Branch. FDR A/C. No. -350030504
Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS: Tk. 864.231.60

Amount

2016-2017

36,083.944.00
7.409.411.00
5,292.003.00
5,202 N03.00

Amount

2015-2016

34.512.115.00
7.094,500.00
5,067,500.00
5,067.500.00

54.077.361.00

51,741.615.00

The above balance represents the written down value of preliminary expenses as on 30.06.2017 and has been arrived

at as under:
Particulars
Opening balance

Less: Accumulated amortisation:
Opemng balance

Amount
2016-2017

1.440,386.00

Amount
2015-2016

1,440,386.00

288.077.20

288.077.20

Charged during the year 288,077.20 -
576.154 40 -

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk. 864,231.60 1,152,308.80

INVENTORIES OF STORES AND OTHER MATERIALS: Tk, 24,446,628.79

Particulars Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016

Stationery stores 14,231.82 41,731.69

Electrical & clectonie stores 12.375.00 53.320.00

Pipeline material stores 24.325.360.33 14,028 44726

Printing material stores 94,661.64 75,433.90

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk. 24.446.628.79 14,198,932.85

ADVANCE. DEPOSIT AND PRE-PAYMENTS (16.1+16.2+4 16.3): Tk. 70.048.445.40

Movement of the above balance is as under:

Particulars Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016

Opening balance

Addition during the year:
Deposit

Advance Tax

Other advance

Adjustment during the year

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk.

66,535.739.53

24,832,285.03
8.003,737.00

30,402,988.52

27612.777.68
19,060,181.00

99.371,761.56

{29.323.316.16)

77.075,547.20
(10.540,207.67)

T0.048,445.40

66,535,739.53
A
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DEPOSIT: Tk. 2,160.58

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition duning the vear

Adjustment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 20017

ADVANCE TAX: Tk. 69,736,242.82

Particulars

Opening balance
Advance Tax during the year

Adjustment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 20017

OTHER ADVANCE: Tk. 310,042.00

Particulars

Opening balance
Advance pad during the year

Adjustment during the year

Balance as at 30th June, 2017

TRADE DEBTORS : Tk. 414.411,593.65

-I‘ki

Tk.

Tk.
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Amount
2016-2017

2.571.600.74

Amount

2015-2016

13,11 1L.805.41

2.571.600.74 13,111.808.4]
{2.569.440.16) (10,540,207.67)
2,160.58 2,571,600.74

Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016

44 903 957.79 17.291,180.11
24,832.285.03 27.612.777.68
00,736,242 .82 44 903 957.79
69.736.242.82 44,903,957.79
Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
19,060, 181 .00 -

8,003,737.00

19,060.181.00

27.063,918.00
(26,753,876.00)

19,060,181.00

310,042.00

19,060,181.00

The above balance represents receivable against gas bill from PDB & other customers.

Category of customers

Power (PDB)
Indurstrial
Domestic
Commercial

Balance as at 30th Junc. 2017

Tk.

Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
409.451,736.87 93.353,199.96
T68.490.03 "
3,055, 785.57 2,786,082.57
235.581.18 77.901.75
414.411,593.65 96,217,784.28
#a ~
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18.0 OTHER RECEIVABLES : Tk. 5.318,911.51

The above balance represents receivable against Support for shortfall from Petrobangla & Misc. recoverable,

Particulars

Opening balance

Addition during the year:
Petrobangla Support for shorttall
Other Recervable

Adjustment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk.

19.0 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT: Tk, 136,743,175.59

200 PAYABLE FOR GAS PURCHASE (20.1420.2): Tk. 212.965.03%.63

52

Particulars

Cash m hand

Cash at bank

SBL,Hotel Sonargaon Branch, A/C. No, SND-3600047%

SBL.Hotel Sonargaon Branch, A/C. No, SND-36000453

SBL,Hotel Sonargaon Branch, A/C. No. SND-3000042

SBL, K. D. A. New Market Brunch, Khulna, A/C. No. SND-3000030
SBL, K. D. A, New Market Branch, Khulna, A/C. No, SND-300003 1
IFIC, Kawranbazar Branch, A/C. No. SND-1017-428386-041

IFIC, Kawranbazar Branch, A/C. No. SND-1017475855-041

IFIC Bank Ltd., Kawran Bazar Branch, A/c No, 1017-544841-04]
IFIC Bank Ltd., Bhola Branch, A/c No. 5202-088435-04 |

Agrani Bank Lid., Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No, 0200002326426
Agrani Bank Lid., Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 0200002326439
Agrani Bank Lid., Wasa Cor. Branch, Bank A/e No. 02000043 162601
Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk.

Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
13,000.00 248 489.00
5,305,293.5] -
G18.00 -
5.318.911.51 248 489.00
- (235,489.00)
5.318,911.51 13.000.00
Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
- 16,277.029.67
58,154.00 57.471.00
- 2R 448.205.13
67.304,524.75 -
16.801,663.67
23,721,284 21 19,917,624 .54
1,023.955.13 10,467.251.08
3.076.161.21 2,305,306.42
703,939.21 57.271.86
23936,246.34 584,280.34
117.247.07 9.647277.07
- 16,835,642.60
136,743,175.59 104,597.365.71

The above balance represents ouistanding amount payable to BAPEX & BGFCL against their share of production
margin and SD-VAT on total gas purchase quantity. The movement of the above balance is as under:

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk.

Amount
2016-2017

56.697.531.68
£27.242.538.20

Amount

2015-2016

56.013,147.85
530,722,539.26

683,940,069 88
470.975,030.25

586,735,687.11
530,038,155.43

212.965.039.63

56,697,531.68
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20.1 PAYABLE FOR GAS PURCHASE (BAPEX): Tk. 91,933.007.62

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year
Balance as at 30th June 2017

20.2 PAYABLE FOR GAS PURCHASE (BGFCL): Tk. 121,032,032.01

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the yvear
Balance as at 30th June 2017

Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
56,697.531.68 56.013,147.85
500,804,849, 25 530,722.539.26
557.502,380.93 586,735,687.11
465,569,373.31 530,03R,155.43
Tk. 91.933.007.62 56.,697.531.68
Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016

126,437,688.95

126,437 ,688.95
5,405,656.94

TE. 121,032,032.01

21.0 PAYABLE FOR PRICE DEFICIT FUND (PDF): Tk. 38,018,180.52

The above balance represents outstanding PDF margin payable to Petrobangla. The

2240

23.0

balance is as under:
Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Payable for the vear

Less: Paid duning the year
Balance as at 30th June 2017

PAYABLE FOR BAPEX MARGIN: Tk. 5,709,744.08

Amount
2016-2017

10,111.,493.58
111,963,180.52

movement of the above

Amount

2015-2016

25,362.880.29
91,820.362.60

122.074,674.10
84.056,493.58

117,183,242 89
107,071.749.31

Tk. 38,018,180.52

10,111,493.58

The above balance represents outstanding BAPEX margin payable 1o BAPEX for exploration. The movement of

the above balance is as under:

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year
Balance as at 30th June

PAYABLE FOR DEFICIT WELLHEAD MARGIN FOR BAPEX: Tk. 4.758,120.04

Amount Amount

2016-2017 2015-2016
1,494 415,17 4.363,513.14
16,679.312.87 14.139,567.79
18,173,728.04 18,503,080.93
12,463,983.96 17.008,665.76
Tk. 5,709, 744.08 1,494.415.17

The above balance represents outstanding amount of Deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX against sale of Gas. The

movement of the above balance 15 as under:

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2017

Amount
2016-2017
1,245.345.95
13,899,427 39

Amount
2015-2016
8.181,587.11
14,743,127.13

15,154,773.34
10,386,653 .30

22.924,714.29
2167936829

Tk. 4,758.120.04

_1,245,345.95

- e,
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PAYABLE FOR GAS DEVELOPMENT FUND (GDF): Tk. 11.312,302.27

The above balance represents outstanding Gas Development Fund payable to Petrobangla The movement of the
above balance is as under:

Particulars Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
Opening balance 3.028,507.28 8,993 236,18
Add; Payable for the year 33420.819.38 28.277.023.07
36,455.326.66 37.270,259.25
Less: Paid during the year 25,143,024.39 34,241,751 .97
Balance as at 30th June, 2007 Tk. 11,312,302.27 3.028.507.28

PAYABLE FOR ENERGY SECURITY FUND: Tk. 82,970.471.70

The above balunce represents outstanding produet price payable to 'Energy Secunty Fund' as per order of BERC
for sale of Gas. The movement of the above balance is as under:

Particulars Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
Opening balance 33,109,963 .36 z
Add: Payable for the vear 499949 801.34 33,109.963.36
83, 108,764.70 33,109,963.36
Less: Paid/adjustment during the year 139,292.00 -
Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk. 82.970,472.70 33,109,963.36

PAYABLE FOR SUPPORT FOR SHORTFALL: Tk. 33,880.820.52

The above balance represents outstanding amount of Support for shortfall payable to Petrobangla as per order of
BERC for sale of Gas, The movement of the above balance is as under:

Particulars Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016

Opening balance = =

Add: Payable for the year 44,432,888.12 -
44432 88812

Less: Paid/adjustment during the year 10,552,067.60 -

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk. 33,880,820.52 -

PAYABLE FOR GAS TRANSMISSION CHARGE: Tk. 10,336,485.71

The above balance represents outstanding Gas transmission charge payable to GTCL against gas purchase from
BGFCL. The movement of the above balance is as under:

Particulars Amount Amount
2016-2017 20152016
Opening balance - =
Add: Pavable for the year 11.141,609.42 -
11,141,609.42 =
Less: Paid/adjustment during the year BOS5,123.71 -
Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk. 10,336.485.71
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280 GROUP CURRENT A/C.: TK. 16,169,973.44
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The above balance represents the net balance of day to day transaction with Petrobangla and different companies

under Petrobangla, Organisation/Company wise break up is as under:

Particulars

Petrobangla
TGTDCL
BGFCL
PGCL
JGTDSL
KGDCL
GTCL
BCMCL
MGMCL
BGDCL

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk.

PETROBANGLA CURRENT A/C.: Tk. 2,151,604.88

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the vear

Payment during the vear

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk.

TGTDCL CURRENT A/C.: Tk. 2,350,488.90

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the vear

Payment durmg the year

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk.

BGFCL CURRENT A/C.: Tk. 480,512.38

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Payment during the vear

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 TK.

Amount
200 6-2017

2,151,604.88
2,350, 488.90

Amount
2015-2016

185,276.18
1.970,263.00

480.512.38 64484190
3.028.494.00
1.829 244 .00 .
1,387, BR6.60 496.413.00
|.263.822.75 1,147,019.60
195,172.46 973,607.00
851.,747.47 649 214 38
2631000000 40.630.66
16,169,973.44 6,107,265.72
Amount Amount
2006-2017 2015-2016
|85,276.18 823.326.00

3.536,498 27

2,275.300.18

3,721,774 45
(1.570,169.57)

3.098.626.18
(2.913.350.00)

2.151.604.88 185,276.18
Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
1.970.263.00 1,763,742.00
1,861,597 .90 1,775,268.00
3.831.860.90 3.539.010.00

(1.481.372.00)

(1.568.747.00)

644 841.90

2.350,488.90 1.970.263.00
Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016

H31.824.30

2.483,258.44 2.881,232.60
3128.100.34 3.713,056.90
(2.647,587.96) (3,068.215.00)

480.512.38 644,841.90
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28.6

28.7

56

PGCL CURRENT A/C.: 3,028,494.00
Particulars

Opening balance

Addition during the vear

Payment during the vear

Balance as at 30th June, 2017

JGTDSL CURRENT A/C.: 1,829,244.00

Particulars

Opening balance

Addition during the year
Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2017

KGDCL CURRENT A/C.: Tk. 1,387.886.00

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Payment during the year

Balance as at 30th June, 2017

GTCL CURRENT A/C.: Tk, 1.263,822.75

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year
Payment during the year

Balance as at 30th June, 2017

Tk.

Tk.

Tk.

Tk.

Amount Amount
2006-2017 2015-2016
a TRO,583.00
3.725.990.00 49 06400
3.725.990.00 8529.647.00
{6U7.496.00) (829.647.00)
3.028.494.00 -
Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
- 800, 464.00
9.,009,508.00 =
9.009,508.00 800,464.00
(7.180,264.00) (H00,464.00)
1.,829,244.00 -
Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
496.413.00 1.305.273.00
1.795.061.60 496.412.00

2.291.474.60
(903 588.00)

1.801,685.00
(1,305,272.00)

1.387.880.60 496.413.00
Amount Amaount
2016-2017 2015-2016
1,147.019.60 226.905.62
1,263,822.75 1,147.019.60
2410842 35 1,373.925.22
{1.147.019.60) 1226.905.62)
1,263.822.75 1,147,01%.60
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28.8 BCMCOL CURRENT A/C.: TK. 195,172.46

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Payment during the year

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk.

289 MGMCL CURRENT A/C.: Tk. 851,747.47

Particulars

Opening balanee
Addition during the vear

Payment during the vear

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk.

28.10 BGDCL CURRENT A/C.: Tk. 2,631,000.00

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Payment during the vear

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk.

29.0 CREDITOR AND ACCRUALS: Tk. 10,931,865.24

Annual Report 2016-2017 ==

Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
Y73.607.00 1,212,514.54
195,172.46 2,190,124.00
1,165.779.46 3.402.638.54

{973,607,00)

(2,429,031.54)

195,172.46 973.607.00
Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
649,214.38 184.075.00
13.240.076.65 2.965,139.38
13,889.291.03 314921438
(13.037,543.56) {2,500,000.00)
851,747.47 649,214.38
Amount Amount
2016-2017 H15-2016
40,630.66 -
6,938,9581.00 40,630,606
6,979.611.66 40,630,606
(4,348.611.66) -
2,631,000.00 40,630.66

This represents security/earnest/retention money payable to contractors/suppliers and accruals & provision for

trade creditors for goods, services & other finance.

Particulars

Security & earnest money - Contractors/suppliers
Contractors relention money

VAT deducted at sources from contractors & suppliers
IT deducted at sources from contractors & suppliers
Trade creditors for goods, services & works

Provision for expenses

Interest payable-Local loan

Deposit from customers for work

Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk.

Amount

2016-2017

3127, 118.00
37.316.00

2,804,569.78
1,396,999.00

Amount
2015-2016

2,819,068.00
152,814.00
245.725.00
44.067.00
3.887.953.00

1.817,350.00 802.260.00
1,748,512.46 2,765,688.00
10,931,865.24 12,717.575.00
T
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30.0 BENEFICIARYS' PROFIT PARTICIPATION FUND: Tk. 3,969,198.41

The above balance represents Beneficiarys' Profit Participation Fund which has been determined as per
Bangladesh Labour (Amended) Act'2013 and on the basis of current year's net profit as defined m clause 3 of
section 119 of the Companies Act'1994. Movement of the above balance is as under:

Particulars Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
Opening balance 5.250,077.31 3.525.098.00

Payable for the vear 3,152.255.10 4.925.705.3]

B.402,332.4] R,450.803.31
Payment during the year (4.433,134.00) (3.200,726.00)
Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk. 3.969.198.41 5.250.077.31

31.0 PROVISION FOR CORPORATE TAX: Tk. 77,293,997.76

Provision for Corporate Tax has been determined (@ 35.00% on net profit. Movement of the above balance is as
under:
Farticulars Amount
2016-2017

Amount
2015-2016
Opening balance 56,331.501.33
20,962,496 .43

23.,575.561.00

Provision for the year 32,755,940.33

77,203.997.76 56,331,501.33
Payment during the vear - ¥
Balance as at 30th June, 2007 Tk. 77.293.997.76 56,331,501.33
J2.0 GAS SALES REVENUE : Thk. 1.042,720,632.01
Customer category wise break up of gas sales ate as follows:
Category of Customer 2006-2017 2015-2016
Vaolume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Valume (CN) Amount (Tk.)
Power 343, 146,638.55 | 08,897 953,76 201,079,399 09 R20,543,005.42
Industrial TolA14.43 554542303 - -
Commercial 102.458.64 1.287.344 22 48,5922 547.835.14
Domestic 344497301 26.980.911.00 3.446,339.66 23,152,340 96
347 485 684.73 1.042.720,632.01 294,574.328.97 B44,544.081.52
JLOOTHER OPERATIONAL INCOME : Tk, 33,471,167.38
Break up of other operational income are as follows:
Particulars Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
Connection charges 12,974.00 371,720.00
Commissioning fees 35.952.00
Disconnection/Re-connection fees 145,145.02 -
Late payment penalties 207,696,040 2449, 750000
Meter rent 164, | 58,000 28 40000
Gias sales to minimum charge 3.547.21 5231461
Eneriy Metering Value 3290166515 | 8.24 1. 106,49
Balance as at 30th June, 2017 Tk. 33,471.167.38 18.943.291.10

58
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34.0 GAS PURCHASE: Tk. 627.242,538.20

The above balance represents the SD-VAT & wellhead margin on pas purchase from BAPEX & BGFCUL. Details are as follows

360

Particulars 2016-2017 2015-2006
Vaolume (CM) Amount {Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount {TK.)
Power 343 14663855 HO9.428 43000 291,049, 183,62 51690335011
Industrial Tal.614.43 3.112,627.93 - .
Commercial 102.458.64 663 214,78 48 58037 312,178.37
Domesiie 3.444.973.11 14,038,265.43 3.445,799.01 13.507.010.78
347 485,684.73 627.242,538.20 294,543,563.00 S30,722,539.26

GAS TRANSMISSION CHARGE: Tk. 11.141.609.42

The above balance represents the Gas transmission charge on gas purchase from BGFCL. Details are as follows:

Particulars 2016-2017 2005-2016
Yolume (CM) Amount {Th.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Power 71,192,392.43 11,141, 6040942 - =
71,192,392.43 11,141,600.42 - -

PRICE DEFICIT FUND (FDF): Tk. 111.963,180.52

Price Deficit Fund (PDF) has been created 1o cover the deficit payment of gas bill purchase from International Oil Companies

(1O, Details are as follows:

Particulars 2016-2017 2015-2016
Volume (CM) Amaount (Th.) Voluwme (CM) Amount {TK.)
Power 343, 146.638.55 OB, 7T77.484.42 201,079 399.09 89,335,539, 36
Iindustrial 79161443 iy, 376,65 - -
Commercial 102.458.64 136.833.51 48.590.22 54,782 46
Domestic 3 444.973.11 2442 485 44 144633066 2417040178
347 AR5.684.73 111,963, 180.52 194.574.328.97 91,820,362.60

9.0

GDF): Tk, 33.426.819.38

Gas Development Fund (GDEF) has been mtroduced m gas tanf? for undertaking intensive performance for gas exploration and

production activities. Details are as follows:

Particulars 2016-2017 2015-2006
Volume (CNV) Amount {Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Power 343, 146,638 55 32,255,784 .02 201 .070,399.04 27.361,463.51
Industrial T91,014.43 224,026 .88 - -
Commercial 1032, 458 64 57.171.92 48,500.22 27.113.34
Domestic 344497311 RRL R36.55 1.446,139.66 ARE 446,21
347.485,684.73 33,426,819.38 204,574,328.97 2R.277.023.07

BAPEX MARGIN: Tk. 16,679.312.87

It represents the contribution to BAPEX on gas purchase caleulated (@ 0.043/CM. Details are as follows:

Particulars 2016-2017 2015-2016
Volume (CM) Amount {TK.) Valume (CM) Amount {Tk.)
Power 343, 146,638.55 16 471.038.65 201,079.399.09 1397181116
Industeal Tolh14.43 37.997.49 - -
Commercial 102, 458,64 4.918.0] 48.500,22 233233
Domestic 34407301 165,358.71 3446 334,60 165,424.30
347,485,6084.73 16,679.312.87 294,574,328.97 14,139,567.79

DEFICIT WELLHEAD MARCGIN FOR BAPEX: Tk. 13,899.427.39

It represents the Deficit Wellhead Margin for BAPEX calenlated i@ 0,04/0M. Detailz are as follows:

Particulars

20016-2017

2015-2016

Volume (CM)

Amount (TE.)

Volume (CM)

Amount (TK.)

Power
Inchustral
Commercinl
Domesic

343,146,038 55 13,725 865.54

291.079,399.09 14,576,800, 1

Tl nl4.43 31664 S8 - -
102,458 64 4098 35 AR, 5022 2.053.39
344497311 137,7948.492 3 446.330.66 164,267 63
34748568473 13,899.427.39 294,574,328.97

14,743,127.13
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PRODUCT PRICE sAS: Th. 48,698,030.34

Product price of gas has been introduced in gas tariff by BERC to create "Energy Security Fund' for the mterest of consumer with

effect from 01.09.2015, Details are as tollows:

Particulars 2016-2017 2015-2016

Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (TK.)
Power 3431466385 4237609 .86 232406796.1 I8702239.32
Industrial 791,614,413 | (04, 954,52 - -
Commercial 102 458,64 256,556,435 46,394 58 116,172.03
Domestic 3444 973,11 505790952 2.918,058.85 4,284,294.01

L 1 . ¥ e i ) . .

SUPPORT FOR SHORTFALL : Tk. 39.127.594.61

Support for shortfall has been inroduced in gas taniT by BERC o meet the revenuz deficit of gas production, transmussion &
distribution sector with effect from 01.03.2017, After deducting the SGCL's portion of distribution margin from support for
shortfall net ameunt has been shown as cost of support for shortfall. Details are as follows:

Particulars 2016-2017 2015-2016

Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Power 172.676,234.98 41,224.433.05 - -
Industrial 31833030 209094178 -
Commercial 3509262 123.414.07 = -
Domestic 1,1001.916.83 2,875,089 21 - -
Total 174,131,574.73 44,432.888.12 - -
Less SGCL portion :
Power 172,676,234 98 5.232.089.92 - -
Industrial 318,330.30 16,012.01 - B
Commercial 35.0492.62 1.765.16 - -
Doimestic 1101 ,916.83 55.426.42 - -
SGCL portion 174,131,574.73 5.305,291.51 - -
Support for shortfall (Net) - 39,127,594.61 - -
PERSONNEL COST: Tk, 80,048,566.22

Particulars

Officers' salaries (basic)

Officers’ dearness allowance
Incentive Bonus {officer)

Festival Bonus {ofTicers)

Bengali new vear allowance-officer
Oither honorariom

Charge allowance

Conveyance allowance
Entertainment allowance

Gias subsidy (officers)

Medical allowance-Officer

Family Medical allowance-officers
Servant allowance

Washing allowance officers
Sweeper allowance

Cther allowanee

Wages of casual labour

Education allowance — officer
House rent allowance- Officer
Gardener/Security guard allowance
Eleetricity (celling)

Residential telephone

Water & Sewarage

Co's contribution to pension

Co's contributiom to provident fund

Amount

20162017

23,330,287.67
31004307
2,475,198 46
3,308 800.00
225.688.00
1,389, 720.00
25.500.00
2,512.00
094,749 96
443,695.12
T10,439.32

| 54,847 065
72,011.19
47.506.22
£,000.00
210,664 27
19.376.530.00
186.406.34
8.603,020.42
9813400
122,349.00
£,940.00
1,461,190.27
1,795 209,85

Amount
2015-2016

0,533 43036
TOR, 734,00
A96, 7800
12721400
41301000
46.143.00
158000
14_400.00
238,248.08
[ 74.073.50

13, B0k (hCh
6, 720,00
11,900.00
219.280.60
15.372,546.00
13,535.48
2,380,169.35
450000
| 96,904 .00
Hhe951.00
583.219.20
354.139.06 /;‘_j;?.";
i
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Giroup INSUrance premiums
Giratuity officers

Liveries and uniforms-officer
Lunch subsidy-officer
Scholarships & Stipends
Leave pay

LFA-officer

Recruitment expenses

Other ransfer expenses
Picnic expenses

Religious functions for personne!
Training - Local

Traming - Foreign

43.0 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE: Tk. 1.117.875.00

Particulars

External Audit fees
Legal Expences

44.0 PROMOTIONAL COST: Tk. 3,673.919.00

Particulars

Entertainment= MD's office
Other entertainment- local
Adivertisement-Promaotional
Promotional films
Subseriptions & donations
Other promotional cost

45.0 POWER COST: Tk. 402,009.00

Particulars

LP Gas -Domestic use

Electricity

Onher Fuel

B & M -Electrical utilities & equipment

46.0 COMMUNICATION COST: Tk. 428.596.08

Particulars

Telephone Expences
Posiage expenses
Netwerk services

Tk.

Tk.

Annual Report 2016-2017 ==

72272200 62,030,00
1.455.484.92 27H. 1600
T41,073.00 33310500
328.567.71 T0,670.13
720000 1,050.00
60231543 131, 412.00
1.516,695.00 297.650.00
4.592.700.00 TR,375.00
A21,038.00 170,292.00
JR0.906.00 199,070.00
30,000,040 42.540.00
169,354.00 134,720,060
4.401.067.25 4.590,367.00
80.048.566.22 38,460.373.76
Amount Amount
2016-2017 20H15-2016
SE0 000 40,000.00
1 O6T,875.00 40.250.00
1.117,875.00 80.250.00
Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
4942900 27.145.00
246 436,00 191, 786.00
63,000,000 G9.000.00
264, 000,00 331,500.00

21000043, 00
951,054.00

92.226.00

3.673.919.00 841.657.00
Amoumnt Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
220000 -
380.526.00 160, 715.00
4,753,000 -
4,530.00 -
402.009.00 160,715.00
Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
24641208 46,1 14.00
55,172.00 13,445.00
127.012.00 31.896.00
428 596.08 91,455.00
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47.0 TRANSPORT COST: Tk. 5.750,895.50

Particulars

POL for own vehicles

Vehicle insurance

Vehicle tnx & hcences

Repair & Maintacnce-Vehicles
Officer Travelling Local

Staft travelling Local
Transport rent

Other velucle hire

Handling & carring-condensate

48.0 OCCUPANCY COST: Tk. 8.665,293.00

Particulars

Office Rent

Soft furnishings

Non-capitalised furniure & fiings
Non-capitalised Equi. & appliances
Crockeries and cutleries

Repmr & Maintuenee office Buildimg
Repanr & Maint Stores

Repair & Maint. ofTice Fumitur & Fix
Repair & Maint. Office eguipment
Reparr & Maint. land, roads & nghts of way
Electrical & Electronic Consumables
Rutes & tuxes

Water & Sewerage

Office cleaning

49.0 ADMINISTRATIVE COST: Tk. 3,327,657.33

Particulars

Office Stationery & Printing
MNewspaper & Hooks

Other Office Consumeables
Computer equipment & maintenance
Computer Stationary
Advertisement-Tenders

Board Expenses

AGM Expenses

Arinual Report Printing

50.0 MISCELLANEOUS COST: Tk. 1.605.882.00

Particulars

Land & land development tax
BERC License fee’application fee
Parking. Fer1 & others

Tree plantation

62

Tk.

Tk.

Tk.

Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
|04 881,00 IN3E54.00
1058 530000 219.193.00
T1.752.00 S 450000
574 406,00 69,540.00
2.994.95( .50 1006 885,00
637500 4.318.00
- 3,393,497 .00
1 00 S00.00
- 1 30000, 00
5.750,895.50 5.167.637.00
Amount Amount
20162017 2015-2016
7.011,928.00 | A6 95000
27314400 A4 160000
H2, 040,00 .
193,353.00 598100
47,175.00 500500
S07.238,00 277.987.00

6165400
97.927.00

[ T85.00

2K, (60,00 I 1.740.00
57000 () -
150,549.00 208,268 00
54.891.00 =
6,59 3,00 14, 950,00
44 632,00 43,695 00
H.665,.293.00 2.051.423.00
Armount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
445,063,113 411,097 .41
20 446,00 2334400
35740000 12.697.00
16,567.00 1,450,00
41,5900 37.957.00
526,279.20 694,424 .00
1.058,634.00 H70, 144,00
Q00 G38.00 2.000.663.00
1 74.000.00 245 100,00
3,327.657.33 4,096,876.41
Amount Amount
2016-2007 2015-2016
227.598.00 13,830,000
B42.955.00 70000000
26.046.00 8,930.00
1500000
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Name plate for officers

Accounting Software Purchase

Office shifting (Dhaka Khulna & Kustia)
Drum purchase for condensaie

Grass eurting Bhola office

VIP gres: & flower bucket

Miscellancous

510

Particulars

Bank Charge

FINANCIAL

Tk.

RGES: Tk, 86.760.15

Tk.

520 DISTRIBUTION COST: Tk. 1,476.754.56

Purticulars

R & M- transmission lings

R & M- distribution lines

R & M- CGS, THS and DRS

R & M- regulating & metering stalions
Daily labour expenses

Disconnection & reduction of system loss

Tk.

53.0 DEPRECIATION CHARGES: Tk. 24,735,896.78 (As Per Schedule -A)

S4.0 AN

TISATION CHARGES; Tk. 288,077.20

Annual Report 2016-2017 ==

9.515.00
205 (K100
190,823.00

27,300.00

This represents amortisation charges against Preliminary expenses as per approval of SGCL Board,

25,0 PETROBANGLA SERVICE CHARGES: Tk. 3.081.000.00

Particulars

Petrobangla service charges

Tk.

56,0 NON- OPERATIONAL INCOME: Tk. 17,467,984.00

Particulars

Sale of bill books & application forms
Recruitment application fee
Income from consultancy services

Sale of tender document
Enlistment and renewal fees

Other rental income

Recovery against transport use
Other penalties & fne received
Demurrage charge received

Tk.

= 14,5000, (1)
- 16, 500,11}
12.445.00 13.845.00
160588200 1.194.905.00
Amount Amuount
216-2017 2015-2016
86,760,115 T4, 1 T2
86,760.15 74, 179.00
Amount Amount
2 6-2017 2015-2016
To 1378 A, 440,00
185.775.66 137.819.00
1,135,880.12 540 TRLOO
27.335.00 -
A6, 300,00 6,750,000
2. 150,04 -
1.476,754.56 1,094, 790,00
Amount Amaount
2006-2017 2015-2016
3081, 0000 00 -
3.081,000.00 -
Amount Amount
2006-2017 Iﬂli—lﬂ!g
1. 320000 Hd, 020,00
[;Rd1,400.00 z
15.337.622.00 £49. 578,00

132,000,00

428, 200.00

(795700 -
249, 160,00 2
16, (K0, 00 2400000
360.025.00 .
3.500.00 33330000
17,467,984.00 1,377 518.00
r \?
Wi = w&g Y

X
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INTEREST INCOME: Tk. 7.268,103.19

Particulars Amount Amount
201 6-2017 2015-2016
Interest income on SND Alc 4,659 4095 |9 844712845
Interest income on FDR Alc 2608, 608,00 2.658.623.00
Tk. 7.268,103.19 11,0105,751.45

INTEREST COST: Tk. 1,015,090.00

Particulars Amount Amount
2016-2017 2015-2016
Loan interest-Petrobangla loan 1,015,090,00 511.849.00
Tk. 1,015,090.00 511,849.00

BENEFICIARY'S PARTICIPATION IN PROFIT: Tk. 3,152.255.10

Provision for Beneficiary's profit participation fund has been made i@ 5% of net profit eamed during the vear.

PROVISION FOR TAXATION: Tk. 20,962.496.43

Provision for Corporate Tax has been determined @ 35.00% on net profit carned during the year.

GENERAL:

Capital Expenditure Commitment

There were no capital expenditures contracted and incurred or provided as on 30 June 2017,

Claims not Acknowledged

There is no claim against the Company not acknowledged as debt as on 30 June 2017,

Credit Facilities not Availed

There is no credit facilities available to the Company but not availed of as on 30 June 2017 under any contract, other than
trade credit available in the ordinary course of business,

Commission, Brokerage or Discount Against Sales

No commission, brokerage or discount was incurred or paid by the Company against sale during the period from 01 July
2016 to 30 June 2017,

Directors Responsibility of the Financial Statements
The Board of Directors takes the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of these financial statemenits.
Rearrangement/Reclassified/Re-statement of Last Year Figures

To facilitate companson, certain relevant balances pertaining 1o the previous year have been rearranged, reclossified or
re-stated whenever considered necessary o conform to current year presentation.

All shares have been fully called and paid up.
Auditors are paid only statuiory andit fees,
No foreign exchange was remitted to the relevant shareholders during the period under audit.

No amount of money was expended by the company for re-compensating any members of the Board lor special serviee
rendered,

There was no bank guarantee issued by the company on behalf of Directors.
Going Concern:

The company has adequate resources to continue in operation for foreseeable future and hence, the financial statements
have been prepared on going concern basis. As per management assessment thete are no material uncertainty related o
events or condition which may have significant doubt upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern,
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SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
(A Cnmpany of Petmhangla}

BUDGET VARIANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2017

Ina-9100

Schedule-C

(Amount in Taka)

Sl s Budget Actual Expenses Budget
Mo, | Acemtdeciption 2016-2017 2016-2017 varlnnee
A. Revenue Income :
|| Gas Sales (MMCM) 381630 347.486 34.144
2 Gas Sales (Taka) 1,097.222,260.00 | 1,042,720,632.01 54,501,627.99
3 | Purchase cost 952,898,260.00 | 90217851273 | 50.719.747.27
4 | Net Sales revenue (2-3) 144,324.000.00 | 140.542,119.28 3.781,880.72
5 Other operational income _ ¥,385.000.00 33.471.167.38 (25,086.167.38)
6 Non-operational & interest income 19,980.000.00 24.736,087.19 (4,756.,087.19)
Total Income (445+6) : 172,689,000.00 198,749,373.85 (26,060,373.85)
B. Revenue Expenditure :
| Personnel cost 98,550,000.00 80.048,566.22 18.501.433.78
2 | Professional service 2,800.000.00 1.117,875.00 1,682,125, {H]
3 Promotional cost 4,050.000.00 3.673.919.00 376.081.00
4 | Power cost 410,000.00- | 402.009.00 799] 00
5 | Communication cost ~ 600.000.00 | 438.5}1_@.{}8 171.403.92
6 | Transport cost 7,100,000.00 | 5,750.895.50 | 1.349,104.50
7 | Oceupancy cos | 9,150,000.00 | 8,665,293.00 484.707.00
8 | Administrative cost 4.100.000.00° 3.327.657.33 772.342.67
9 | Miscellancous cost 1,700,000.00 | 1,605,882.00 94,118.00
10 | Financial charges 250,000.00 86,760.15 163,239.85
11 | Distribution cost 1.500.,000.00 | 1.476,754.56 2324544
12 | Depreciation charges 27.000.000.00 | 24,735,896.78 2,264,103.22
13 Amortisation charges 290,000.00 ‘288,077.20 1,922.80
14 | Petrobangla service charges 3,100,000.00 3.081.000.00 19.000.00
' Total (B) : 160,600,000.00  134,689,181,82 25.910.818.18
C. Capital Expenditure :
I Land infrastructure 2,000,000.00 - 2,000,000,00
~ 2| Other constructions 1,000, 000,000 . 1,000,000.00
3 | Furnitre & Fixture 2,000,000.00 1,740,739, Uﬂ' 259,261.00
4 | Domestic Appliances 200,000.00° 25,000.00 175.000.00
5 | Office Equipmeni - | -]
6 | Telecom & Computer 800,000.00 _ﬁ‘)ﬂ.-i!ﬁ.tli] 101,574.00
7 Distribution lines _ 37,500,000.00 32,198,630.00 5.301,370.00
8 Transmission and distribution plant | 4.000,000.00 | - 4.000.000.00 |
9 Consumer metering station 1,000,000.00 40,500.00 QEU,EIIi.UU |
10 | Light Vehicle 400.000.00 | 379.433.00 20,567.00
[1 | Other Assets = | - =
Total (C) : 48.900,000.00 35,082,728.00 13.817.272.00
Grand Tetal (B+C) 209, 500,000.00 169,771,909.82 39,728,090.18
L— . J//; --II_F;:‘ =
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SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)
Abir Tower, 218 M. A. Bari Sarak. Sonadanga, Khulna-9100

Kev Performance Indicator (KPI)

For the Financial Year 2016-2017 Schedule-D
Sl Purticul 016-2007 2015-2016 014-2015 2013-2014 Standnrd
N Takn tin lac) Ratio Ratio Hatio Hatin Ratia
A | Liguidity Ratio
1 Current Ristio |
Clurrent Assels B304, 65
—— ———————— | 281 1 | 2021 1780 2l
Current Linbilitics 508316
1| Duick Rano
Quick Assets B263.22
—— ——— 123:1 14401 20101 17301 1:1
Current Liababities SR 16
3 Reoetvible Turnowver ¢
Cutstanding Adcouss Recavabie 414412
.59 ininghs 2110 pwiths 351 maonths 237 manths Fmanihs
Average Monthly Sales 1 im0
B | Profitability Ratio ;
| Fetrn on Totsd Sales Revenue -
Met Profit before Tax X 1K) S0R.G5 X 100
5.4 11,08, 19.11% T.71% 10 - 20%%
Todal Sales Revenue 427,21
2 Return on Capital Emplyved
el Profit before Tax X 100 59593 X 100
1.38% 2.23% [ A0y 1 Bl (1L
Capital Emploved 41455 8A
3 | Return on Average Net Fised Assets
{Met Profit befiore ToxHbmerest | X1 Gl R X | H
18, 73% 40021 23 45, ER L 125
Mverage Net Pixed Assets 35187
C Solvanc tio
1 Dbt -Eguity Rati B 26 14 T4 H5.67 014,13 B6,27: 12T B 80 - 13,20 G0 : A0
Long term Horrowing ATUST K X o0
Db B3 20%
Tastal Capital Employed 43435 80
Capital and Reserve GETF RN 1]
Equiey = - 14, 74%
Fotal Capital Emploved 4345586
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Total Assets (2016-17)

1% 3%

Takain Crore

w Fixed Assets 41.86
B Capital work in Progress 372,94
® Investment & other Assets  §5.48
®m Net Current Assets 14.27

Total Capital & Liabilities (2016-17)

0.24%

Taka in Crore

= Deposit for Share 49.72
= Revenue reserve 14.32
+ Unsecured loan-local 124.58
= Unsecured loans-foreign 242.64

+ Customers security deposits 3.30
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Graphs

Total Income (2016-17)

1.59%

304% | T

0.65%
Taka in Crore

B Gas sales revenue 104.27
B Other operational income 3.35
B Non-operating income 1,75
B [nterest income 0.72

94.71% /

Total Expenses (2016-17)

Taka in Crore i 2
M Gas purchase cost 90.22
B Administrative & other cost 13 .47
m Interest expenses 0.10
m BPPF 0.31
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Year wise Gas Purchase & Sales quantity
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Category wise volume of Gas Sales during 2016-2017
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Graphs

Year wise Sales, Collection & Receivable

B Sales (Crore Taka) 104.27
® Collection (Crore Taka)

© Receivable (Crore Taka) 84.45 8541
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41.44
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